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12.19.11 MEMO: Statement on the passing of Vaclav Havel 
12.18.11 Havel memo.docx 

Below and attached, find a joint statement on the passing ofVaclav HaveL Ifpossible, please send edits as soon as possible so we 
can send the statement out. 

Thank you! 
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WILLIAM JEFFERSON CLINTON 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: President CI inton 

FROM: Press Department 

CC: Doug Band 

Laura Graham 
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RE: 

DATE: 

Matt McKenna 

Valerie Alexander 

Angel Urena 

Elizabeth Bibi 

Vaclav Havel Statement 

December 18, 2011 

Mr. President, 

As YOU know, Vaclav Havel passed away today. Below, find YOUR joint statement with 
Secretary Clinton on his passing. 

Thank you! 
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We were deeply saddened to learn of the death of ou r friend Vaclav Havel. He was a towering 

figure in the world of human rights and a force for progress in Eastern Europe. He lived his life by 

the slogan he promoted, "may truth and love triumph over lies and hatred." 

Through his involvement with the human rights manifesto Charter 77 he exposed an oppressive 

political ideology. As president, he presided over Czechoslovakia's transition to democracy and a 

free-market economy. Until the day he died he cont inue to speak out and stand up for those who 

were underprivileged and underrepresented. 

We were delighted to host him in the White House and were inspired by his words and ideas. As 

people gather in Wenceslas Square, throughout the Czech Republic and in places around the world, 

know that we are mourning with you. President Havel is irreplaceable and his passing reminds us 

of the work that remains to give more people opportunities to fulfill her or his God given potential. 

Our thoughts and prayers are with his family, friends and loved ones. 
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